STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIQ BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

July 18, 1983

Dome Petroleum Corp.
1625 Broadway Suite 2900
Denver, CO 80202

Re: Santa Fe Barbs #1 M-10-21N-10W
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Gentlemen:

NMOCD monthly production report (form C-115) shows salt water
is being disposed of into the referenced well at 1300 PSI.

As you are aware the pressure limit is 1080 PSI. I am aware
that vour application to inject into the Gallup Formation
was denied. It is my recommendation that vyou apply with the
Division Director for a pressure limit increase to 1300 PSI.

If you have any gquestions, please call.

Yours truly,

(pl

Charles Gholson
Deputy 01l & Gas Inspector

CG/ca

cc: Dick Stamets:
Prentiss Childs
Judith Montoya, Inj. Control Coordinator, Santa Fe
Reading file
Mell file
H. D. Hollingsworth, Dome Petroleum Corp., Farmington



